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Australian Muslim Civil Rights Advocacy Network
http://amcran.org

pledl plall gl + ciplit 35,0
The Gilbert + Tobin Centre of Public Law
http://www.gtcentre.unsw.edu.au

Al ol g ciglasgss sy puloe
NSW Council for Civil Liberties
http://www.nswccl.org.au

Al ol LysiSeb ¥y puloe
(Victorian Council for Civil Liberties Liberty Victoria)
http://libertyvictoria.org.au/index.asp

Ll el Jligablsyss] il
Amnesty International Australia
http://www.amnesty.org.au/

LygiSs duX¥el deylall diall Goadl S &
Civil Rights Network Victoria
http://www.civilrightsnetwork.org
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Civil Rights Defence
http://www.civilrightsdefence.org

sl

Legislation
http://www.austlii.edu.au
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Law Institute for Victoria (for referral to private lawyers)
Tel: (03) 9607 9311

http://www.liv.asn.au

¥l dewlsll aeblio Australian Capital Territory

Legal Aid Commission ACT
4 Mort Street

Canberra City ACT

Tel: 1300 654 314

A gilall I 5,0 ¢
Your local community legal centre
Tel: (02) 6257 4377

(pols proloo I D) &Iy w¥l dowlell deblal deilsll dugilal diegd »
The Law Society of the Australian Capital Territory (for referral to
private lawyers)

Tel: (02) 6247 5700

http://www.lawsocact.asn.au/

%354S Queensland

23%530S glall Aiigilal) Baclunll 35,0 @

Legal Aid Queensland

44 Herschel Street

Brisbane QLD 4000

Tel: 130065 11 88
http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/gateway.asp

A gl A S0 ¢

Your local community legal centre

Queensland Association of Independent Legal Services
Tel: (07) 3392 0644

http://www.qails.org.au/

(ols oo LI AIM) ai¥3iag ST deylall dygilall dieodl e
Queensland Law Society (for referral to private lawyers)
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3Ly &glavg 4:¥9 New South Wales

Legal Aid Commission — NSW
Ground Floor

Castlereagh Street 323

Sydney NSW 2000

Tel: (02) 9219 5000

‘heslall Juolgall Lasla 529 888 1300
http://www.legalaid.nsw.gov.au

Bpine dioltll paw el @b ol Sgiladl Baclidl as o
Legal Aid Hotline for under 18s
Tel: 1800 101 810

AR igslall A 53S0 o
Your local community legal centre

.Combined Community Legal Centres Group (NSW) Inc

Tel: (02) 9318 2355
http://www.nswclc.org.au
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Law Society of NSW (for referral to private lawyers)

Tel: (02) 9926 0333

http://www.lawsociety.com.au
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Victoria Legal Aid

Queen Street 350

Melbourne VIC 3000

Tel: (03) 9269 0234
http://www.legalaid.vic.gov.au
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Your local community legal centre

Federation of Community Legal Centres (Vic) Inc.
Tel: (03) 9654 2204
http://www.communitylaw.org.au
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The Law Society of South Australia (for referral to private lawyers)
Tel: (08) 8229 0222

http://www.lssa.asn.au

ALeidl @ule¥l Northern Territory

oALoilf @l doylall duigilall baclull desngio
Northern Territory Legal Aid Commission
Locked Bag 11

Darwin 0801

Tel: (08) 8999 3000

Fax: (08) 8999 3099
http://www.nt.gov.au/ntlac/

A igilall I 5,0 ¢
Your local community legal centre
Tel: (08) 8982 1182

(sols pralona A A=) Hlodelf @ol8M) doylsll dyigilall dinodl

Law Society Northern Territory (for referral to private lawyers)
Suite G16, 1st Floor

Paspalis Centrepoint

48-50 Smith Street (Mall)

Darwin NT 0800

Tel: (08) 8981 5104

Fax: (08) 8941 1623

http://www.lawsocnt.asn.au

Lolews Tasmania

Lolomut deylall dugilall Bacbudl dusgio
Legal Aid Commission of Tasmania
GPO Box 9898

Hobart Tas 7001

Tel: (03) 6236 3800

Fax: (03) 6236 3811
http://www.legalaid.tas.gov.au

EENENEIPREIT P

Your local community legal centre
Hobart Community Legal Service
Tel: (03) 6223 2500

47 SLlo)¥l dsblSa yilgb

Tel: (07) 3842 5888
http://www.gls.com.au

LWl e Western Australia
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Legal Aid Western Australia

55 St Georges Terrace

Perth WA 6000

Tel: (08) 9261 6222

Fax: (08) 9325 5430

Info line: 1300 650 579

http:// www.legalaid.wa.gov.au
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Your local community legal centre

Community Legal Centres Association (WA) Inc
Tel: (08) 9221 9322

(ools: gl A AI3) Lllysawl Gyl dslll duigilalf dreadf
The Law Society of Western Australia (for referral to private
lawyers)

Tel: (08) 9322 7877

http:// www.lawsocietywa.asn.au

Ll weas South Australia
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Legal Services Commission of South Australia
GPO Box 1718

Adelaide 5001

Tel: (08) 8463 3555

Fax: (08) 8463 3599

http://www.Isc.sa.gov.au
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Your local community legal centre

South Australian Council of Community Legal Services
Tel: (08) 8723 6236

http://www.saccls.org.au/
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Adelaide SA 5000
Tel: (08) 8416 2811
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AFP Victoria

Latrobe Street 383
Melbourne VIC 3000

Tel: (03) 9607 7777

Aol @l 8 Al apadf dlopidalf 5550 ¢
AFP Northern Territory

Lindsay Street 21

Darwin NT 0800

Tel: (08) 8981 1044

25¥509S Al add) Aoyl 3550 ¢
AFP Queensland

Wharf Street 203

Spring Hill QLD 4000

Tel: (07) 3222 1222

Loy dudlyaadl ddo il 55,0
AFP Tasmania
Liverpool Street 47

Hobart TAS 7000
Tel: (03) 6231 0166
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(sols ol I A3 Lilont) dsylsll duigilal dieadi e
Law Society of Tasmania (for referral to private lawyers)
Tel: (03) 6234 4133

http://www.taslawsociety.asn.au

69[&_\3.\..” IAK
(ASIO) yoguasu sol<inly

Lt sizall Inspector-General of Intelligence and Security «
¥y oy Losawd

National Circuit 3-5

Barton ACT 2600

Tel: (02) 6271 5692

Fax: (02) 6271 5696

http://www.igis.gov.au

info@igis.gov.au

(AFP) yoguasy sols el
(AFP) 31 ol sl

Ayl ddopial) sagldl Gl 35,10 ¢
AFP National Headquarters
Northbourne Avenue 68
Canberra ACT 2601

Lllyissl oy dulyssall ddoydall S0 o
AFP Western Australia

Tel: (02) 6256 7777

Murray Street 619

West Perth WA 6000

Tel: (08) 9320 3444

g iglawguiy Al add ddoyiudf 3550 @
AFP New South Wales
Goulburn Street 110

Sydney NSW 2000

Tel: (02) 9286 4000

Ll Cigiony dutlyasall Aoy iall 5S50 ¢
AFP South Australia
8th Floor 55 Currie Street
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